
  

 
DESERT WATER AGENCY   BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MARCH 20, 2018                                                                  REGULAR MEETING AGENDA               
 

REGULAR MEETING   8:00 A.M.   OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 SOUTH GENE AUTRY TRAIL  – PALM SPRINGS – CALIFORNIA 

About Desert Water Agency: 

Desert Water Agency operates independently of any other local government.  Its autonomous elected board members are directly accountable to the people they serve. The Agency is one of the desert’s 
two State Water Contractors and provides water and resource management, including recycling, for a 325-square-mile area of Western Riverside County, encompassing parts of Cathedral City, Desert 
Hot Springs, outlying Riverside County and Palm Springs. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  March 6, 2018  CIOFFI 
                                 

3. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   KRAUSE 
 

4. COMMITTEE REPORTS –  Executive – March 13, 2018   CIOFFI  
                 

5. PUBLIC INPUT:  
Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency.  In addition, members of the public may 
speak on any item listed on the agenda as that item comes up for consideration.  Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than three (3) 
minutes.  As provided in the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from acting on items not listed on the agenda. 
 

6. SECRETARY-TREASURER’S REPORT  -  FEBRUARY  BLOOMER                  
  

7. ITEMS FOR ACTION  
A. Riverside Local Agency Formation Commission Election  KRAUSE 
 

8. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION   

A. February Water Use Reduction Figures KRAUSE 
   

9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 
 

10. CLOSED SESSION 
 

 A.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al 
 

 B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. County of Riverside, et al 
  

 C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency 
  

11. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 

12. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person with 
a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Desert Water Agency’s Executive Secretary, at (760) 323-4971, at least 48 working hours 
prior to the meeting to enable the Agency to make reasonable arrangements.  Copies of records provided to Board members which relate to any agenda item to be discussed in open session may be 
obtained from the Agency at the address indicated on the agenda. 



       8880 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 03/06/18 

MINUTES 

OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

March 6, 2018 
 

DWA Board: James Cioffi, President  ) 
          Joseph K. Stuart, Vice President ) 
 Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer ) 
 Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 
 Craig A. Ewing, Director ) 
 
DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause, General Manager ) 
 Steve Johnson, Asst. General Manager ) 
 Martin S. Krieger, Finance Director ) 
 Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board ) 
 Ashley Metzger, Outreach & Cons. Mgr. ) 
 John Ruiz, Interim Human Resources Mgr. ) 
    
Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 
                                 Robert Reeb, Reeb Government Relations  )    
  
Public: David Freedman, P.S. Sustainability Comm. ) 
                                 Andy Sells, ACWA/JPIA ) 
                                 Melody McDonald, ACWA/JPIA ) 
                                 Kathy Tiegs, ACWA/JPIA ) 
 

Attendance 

18047.  President Cioffi opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked 
everyone to join Director Oygar in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
18048.  President Cioffi welcomed ACWA/JPIA’s Chief Executive 
Officer, Andy Sells and Executive Committee Member, Melody McDonald 
and invited them to the podium for their presentation to the Agency. 
 
  Ms. McDonald congratulated the Agency on its low Expense 
Modification Factor (EMOD) over the years. 
 
  Mr. Sells commended the Board and staff on their efforts; he 
then presented the Agency with a check for $115,523.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 

 

Presentation- 

ACWA/JPIA 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2 



       8881 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 03/06/18 

18049.  President Cioffi called for approval of the February 20, 2018 
Regular Board meeting minutes.  
 
  Director Ewing moved for approval. After a second by Vice 
President Stuart, the minutes were approved as written (Director Oygar 
abstained).  
 
18050.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 
provide an update on Agency operations. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated as part of Metropolitan Water District’s 
(MWD) annual Colorado River Aqueduct shutdown, the Agency planned to 
disassemble, inspect and make repairs to the hydroelectric turbine assembly. 
The Agency selected Turbine Repairs Services (TRS),  who will repair any 
corrosion/wear, overlay the wear surfaces with stainless steel, reshape and 
machine the turbine assembly to original dimensions and recoat the turbine 
internal surfaces with a 2 week turn around time on the parts. It is anticipated 
that reassembly will begin on March 7 lasting 5-6 days. The Agency will be 
on schedule to have the hydroelectric plant ready to run when MWD restarts 
deliveries. When completed, the turbine assembly will be better than original 
and should not require similar maintenance for another 30-40 years. 
 
  Mr. Krause reported on March 1 at 10:30 a.m., Construction 
staff responded to a hit fire hydrant on San Rafael Dr., west of north Indian 
Canyon Dr. Staff replaced the hydrant and put it back into service. The water 
loss was a fully open 6-inch fire hydrant bury which ran for approximately 
60 minutes. A police report was made. 
 
  Continuing his report, Mr. Krause stated for several years, the 
Agency has participated in the Demand Bid Program, utilizing CPower as its 
provider. In 2017, the Agency participated in the program between May and 
October. During that period, 10 events were called by SCE requiring the 
Agency to curtail on average 3,630 kWH per event, which earned the Agency 
approximately $129,500 for its commitment to the program. 
 
  Mr. Krause noted that the original Snow Creek Hydro Plant 
Power Purchase agreement with SCE was scheduled to expire in February 
2018, therefore in March 2016; the Agency began the process of establishing 
a new agreement with SCE, to include a new tariff. The new tariff, 
Renewable Market Adjusting Tariff or ReMat is the same tariff that we are 
using at Whitewater Hydro. On February 2, 2018 the new 20-year agreement 
and tariff was executed with SCE. The original tariff paid approximately 
$0.04/kWH for power generated. The new ReMat tariff will pay 
$0.089/kWH. 
 
 
 

Approval of 02/20/18 

Regular Board Mtg. 

Minutes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

General Manager’s 

Report 

 

 

 
Whitewater Hydro 
Plant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Hit Hydrant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Demand Bid Program 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Snow Creek ReMat 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



       8882 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 03/06/18 

  Mr. Krause announced on February 24, Palm Springs High 
School students, their art teacher and local artists helped bring the Agency’s 
new art installation to life. Celebration of the garden opening will be on 
Sunday, March 25 from 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
            
  Concluding his report, Mr. Krause noted the current system 
leak data, and meetings and activities he participated in during the past 
several weeks.  
  
18051.  President Cioffi noted the minutes for the March 1, 2018 
Executive Committee were provided in the Board’s packet. 
 
18052.  President Cioffi opened the meeting for public input. 
   
  There being no one from the public wishing to address the 
Board, President Cioffi closed the public comment period.  
  
18053.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 
present staff’s request for Board action regarding a claim for damages filed 
by Infinity Insurance (Raymundo G. Aguilar). 
 
  Mr. Krause stated that Infinity Insurance on behalf of 
Raymundo Gonzalez Aguilar filed a claim on February 26 seeking damages 
for $7,687.69. The claim states that an Agency employee rear-ended Mr. 
Aguilar causing a total loss of his 2006 BMW. Staff requests that the Board 
deny this claim and instruct Staff to refer it to the ACWA/JPIA claims 
adjustor for handling. 
  
  Director Oygar made a motion to deny the claim for damages 
filed by Infinity Insurance on behalf of Raymundo Gonzalez Aguilar. After 
a second by Director Ewing, the motion carried unanimously. 
 
18054.  President Cioffi called upon Finance Director Krieger to 
present staff’s request for adoption of Resolution No. 1176 adjusting pass-
through charges for sewer service in the City of Cathedral City. 
 
  Mr. Krieger explained the proposed resolution implements new 
rates and charges for providing sewer service charged by Coachella Valley 
Water District (CVWD). The sewer rates charged by CVWD are collected 
by DWA and passed through to CVWD. The monthly sewer service charge 
(CVWD portion) is decreasing from $29.58/EDU to $23.04/EDU. 
Additionally, CVWD is no longer charging commercial accounts for water 
consumption (Currently $1.07/100 cf). Commercial accounts will be charged 
per EDU only. DWA’s monthly service charge ($5.55/EDU) remains the 
same. Customers will be provided advance notice of the rate adjustment. 
Staff recommends adoption of Resolution No. 1176 adjusting pass-through 
charges for sewer service implemented by CVWD. 

GM Report 
(Cont.) 
Butterfly Garden 
 
 
 
 
System Leak Data,  
General Manager’s 
Meetings & Activities  

 

 

 

Committee Reports: 

Executive 03/01/18 
 
 
Public Input 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Item for Action: 
Request Board 
Action/Claim by 
Infinity Insurance 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Request Adoption of 
Reso. 1176 Adjusting 
Pass-Through Charges 
for Sewer Service 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



       8883 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 03/06/18 

  Director Oygar made a motion to approve Resolution No. 
1176. After a second by Vice President Stuart, the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1176 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF DESERT WATER AGENCY ADJUSTING RATES, 

FEES AND CHARGES FOR SEWER SERVICE 
 

18055.  President Cioffi called upon Assistant General Manager 
Johnson to present staff’s request for authorization to call for bids for 
construction of 2017/2018 replacement pipelines (Via Miraleste, 
Cottonwood Rd., Chuckwalla Rd., Chaparral Rd., Ramon Rd., Francis Dr., 
Starr Rd., Racquet Club Rd., Laurel Cir., Sycamore Cir., Desert Willow Cir., 
Desert Holly Cir.). 
 
  Mr. Johnson stated the 2017/18 Capital Improvement budget 
includes Work Order No. 17-111 for replacement pipelines. The budget 
amount is $3,200,000. The budget remaining from the 2016/17 replacement 
pipelines is $247,000; with a combined budget amount of $3,447,000. This 
includes engineering, construction, inspection and overhead costs. The 
Engineer’s construction cost estimate is $2,933,000 with an estimated 
inspection cost of $213,000 and estimated Agency labor cost of $205,000. 
Staff requests moving the 2016/17 remaining budget to the 2017/18 
replacement pipelines budget; and authorization to advertise for bids for 
construction of the 2017/18 replacement pipelines. 
 
  Director Ewing made a motion to move the remaining 2016/17 
replacement pipelines budget to the 2017/18 budget and authorize for 
advertisement for bids for the construction of the 2017/18 replacement 
pipelines. After a second by Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer, the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
18056.  President Cioffi asked Agency Counsel Riddell to provide a 
report on the February 15, 2018 meeting of the State Water Contractors, Inc. 
 
  Mr. Riddell provided a report on the following items: 1) Board 
action items, 2) Draft budget, 3) Business processes objectives, 4) Water 
supply, and 5) Other items.  
 
18057.  President Cioffi welcomed Mr. Reeb and asked him to discuss 
his 2017/2018 Legislative Report. 
 
  Mr. Reeb discussed the following items: AB1668, AB2060, 
AB2064, SB606, SB623, and SB998. 
 
 

Action Items: 
(Cont.) 
 
Reso. 1176 Adopted 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion Items: 
02/15/18 SWC Mtg. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2017/2018 Legislative 
Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



       8884 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 03/06/18 

18058.  President Cioffi noted that Board packets included Outreach & 
Conservation reports for February 2018. 
 
  Mrs. Metzger announced the Spring facility tour will be held 
on April 4 and those Board Members wishing to attend, please let her know. 
 
18059.  Director Ewing expressed appreciation to Agency staff on their 
efforts regarding ACWA/JPIA’s low liability. 
  
18060.  At 9:32 a.m., President Cioffi convened into Closed Session for 
the purpose of Conference with Legal Counsel, (A) Existing Litigation, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Agua Caliente Band 
of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al; (B) Existing 
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), ACBCI 
vs. County of Riverside, et al; (C) Existing Litigation, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Mission Springs Water District 
vs. Desert Water Agency; (D) Real Property Negotiators, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.8, Property: APN 680-180-034, Agency 
Negotiator(s) Mark S. Krause, General Manager, Negotiating Parties: Scott 
Stokes, Under Negotiation: Price and Terms; and (E) Public Employee 
Performance Evaluation pursuant to Government Code Section 54957, Title: 
General Manager. 
 
18061.  Director Ewing left the meeting at 11:00 a.m. 
 
18062.  At 11:49 a.m., President Cioffi reconvened the meeting into 
open session and announced there was no reportable action. 
   
18063.  Regarding Item 11-E, President Cioffi stated a performance 
evaluation was conducted for General Manager Krause. 
 
  Director Oygar then made a motion to approve a 4% merit 
increase to the General Manager’s employment agreement. Vice President 
Stuart seconded the motion, which passed unanimously (Director Ewing 
absent). 
 
18064.  In the absence of any further business, President Cioffi 
adjourned the meeting at 11:51 a.m. 
      ___________________________           
      James Cioffi,  President 
 
ATTEST: 
_____________________________ 
Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer 

Outreach & 
Conservation – 
February 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Directors 

Comments/Requests 
 
 
Closed Session: 

A. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. CVWD, et 
al.  
B. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. Riverside 
County 
C.  Existing Litigation – 
MSWD vs. DWA 
D. Real Property 
Negotiators – APN No. 
680-180-034 
E. Public Employee 
Performance Evaluation 
General Manager 
 

 

 

 

 

Director Ewing left 

the meeting 

 

Reconvene –No 

Reportable Action 

 

 

 

Reportable Action 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adjournment  

 



3 

Page 1 of 10 

 

 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
MARCH 20, 2018 

 
  

  
 

 

On March 11 at approximately at 3:50 p.m. Construction staff responded to a hit fire hydrant on the 
north west corner of Tahquitz Canyon Way and Farrell Drive. The fire hydrant wasn’t completely 
knocked off the flange. The bolts and gasket were replaced and the hydrant was put back in service. 
The water loss was from a ¼ inch by 3 inch from the flanges which ran for approximately 20 minutes. 
A police report was made.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 



Page 2 of 10 

 

 
 

On March 15 at approximately 7:45 a.m. staff responded to a hit fire hydrant in front of the Agency 
Operations Center, employee parking lot entrance. There was damage to the employee entrance 
sign and stop sign. The hydrant was replaced and put back in service. The water loss was from a 
fully open 6-inch fire hydrant bury which ran for 5 minutes. The driver was 16 years old and 
unlicensed. A police report was made. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 10 

 

 

Hit hydrant 
(Cont.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 10 

 

 
 

Lake Perris Update  

Currently, the storage is 74,347 acre-feet (about elevation 1563 feet). DWR continues to assess the 
opportunity to increase storage in Lake Perris by ascertaining the availability of water and 
maximizing the flow in the Santa Ana Pipeline when necessary. (See attached graph) 
 
DWR plans to start increasing storage at approximately 100 cfs until 1568 feet is reached. 
 
 

• Status: Complete as of March 15, 2017 

• Costs = $75.54M (award) + $10.52M (variance) ≈ $86* (*DWR still working 
through claims, etc) 

• Final Board of Consultants (BOC) meeting on December 12-13, 2017 
o Board of Consultants (BOC) Appointed by the Director of DWR Comprised of a group 

of experts performs independent review of the dam design Approves design work for 
construction 

• BOC performed review of the completed construction program 

• BOC concurs with DWR that their efforts have successfully improved the 
seismic performance of alluvial soil foundation and the reservoir can be refilled 
to El. 1590.5’ 
DSOD gave final approval of the remediation work 
Depending on hydrology and dam’s performance, the reservoir could be back 
up to maximum pool by the end of 2018 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1,530

1,540

1,550

1,560

1,570

1,580

1,590

El
ev
at
io
n 
(fe

et
)

Date

Lake Perris  
(03‐05‐18 update)

Forecast Actual

Storage
(Acre Feet)

131,473

109,025

88,125

68,938

51,858

37,024



 

 

Notice of Operational Change at Lake Perris 
(dated March 5, 2018) 

 
 

 
 
 
Prepared by:  Tracy Pettit 

Water Management Branch 
Division of Operations and Maintenance 

  Department of Water Resources 
    
   
Dates Applicable:  March 5, 2018 – March 18, 2018 
 
Brief Description of Operational Change: 
 
DWR plans to start increasing storage at approximately 100 cfs until 1568 feet is reached. 
Currently, the storage is 74,347 acre-feet (about elevation 1563 feet).  DWR continues to 
assess the opportunity to increase storage in Lake Perris by ascertaining the availability of 
water and maximizing the flow in the Santa Ana Pipeline when necessary. 
 
 
Forecast of Lake Perris Storage (Elevation): 
 
Lake Perris storage is currently slightly below 74,500 acre-feet (about elevation 1563 feet) and 
will increase to approximately 77,000 acre-feet (elevation 1,564 feet) by March 18. 
 
Potential Impacts:  
None at this time.  
 
 
Recipients: 
 
kdonhoff@mwdh2o.com 
Emmanuel.Samones@water.ca.gov 
Hamid.Eshraghi@water.ca.gov 
Yi-Chang.Lin@water.ca.gov 
Andy.Chu@water.ca.gov 
Kelly.Elliott@parks.ca.gov 
Maurice.RubioJr@water.ca.gov 
Christine.Alexander@water.ca.gov 
byamasaki@mwdh2o.com; 
knobriga@mwdh2o.com 
Doug.McElvain@water.ca.gov 
Mike.Giusti@wildlife.ca.gov 
Quinn.Granfors@wildlife.ca.gov 
Larry.Scoggins@parks.ca.gov 
Joan.Weber@water.ca.gov 
William.Hicks@water.ca.gov 
Joseph.Cruz@water.ca.gov 
David.Panec@water.ca.gov 
JSafely@mwdh2o.com 
LLamdin@mwdh2o.com 



STREET NAME QUARTER SECTION NUMBER OF LEAKS

LIVMOR AVE 4413NE 4

MOUNTAIN VIEW RD 4410SE 2

LUGO RD 4415SE 2

CHUCKWALLA RD 4411NW 1

MISSION RD (5") 4410SE 1

CAHUILLA RD (5") 4410SE 1

DEL LAGO RD 4401NW 1

LURING DR 4413NW 1

MICHELLE RD 4413NW 1

ROSE AVE 4401SW 1

VISTA CHINO (20") 4411NW 1

SATURMINO DR 4413NW 1

E PALM CANYON DR 4530NW 1

BELARDO RD 4415SE 1

PASEO CAROLETA 4519NE 1

TOTAL LEAKS IN SYSTEM: 20

* Streets highlighted in green are scheduled to be replaced as part of the

2017/2018 Replacement Pipeline Project

* Streets highlighted in blue are being proposed as part of the

2018/2019 Replacement Pipeline Project

SYSTEM LEAK DATA

(PERIOD BEGINNING FEBRUARY 28, 2018 THRU MARCH 13, 2018)





Page 9 of 10 

 

 

 
General Manager’s Meetings and Activities: 
 
Meetings: 
 
03/06/18 DWA Bi-Monthly Board Meeting DWA 
03/07/18 SWP Contract Amendment Cal WaterFix Conf. Call 
03/18/18 DWA/CVWD/MWD Contract Negotiations Riv. BB&K 
03/11/18 Monday Staff/I.S./Security Meetings DWA 
03/12/18 DWA Employee Association Benefits Negotiations DWA 
03/13/18 Weekly Conf. Call with Kris Polly DWA 
03/13/18 DWA Executive Committee Meeting DWA 
03/14/18 SWC’s Delta Committee Meetings SAC 
03/14/18 SWC’s Policy Meeting SAC 
03/15/18 SWC’s Monthly Board Meeting SAC 
03/15/18 SWC’s Meeting with MWD Cal WaterFix SAC 
03/19/18 Monday Staff/I.S./Security DWA 
   
   

 
Activities: 
 

1) SGMA – Annual Alternative GW Sustainability Plan Update Due in April 2018 
2) E-Billing – Implementing customer payment history capabilities 
3) E-Billing - Implementing Customer One Time Payment Option 
4) Outreach Talking Points – KESQ 
5) Snow Creek Hydro SCE contract extension – ongoing 
6) Whitewater Hydro – Facility Bypass Pipeline 
7) State and Federal Contractors Water Authority and Delta Specific Project 

Committee (Standing) 
8) MSWD Settlement Agreement and MOA from Mediation 
9) ACBCI Section 14 Facilities & Easements 
10) Lake Oroville Spillway Damage 
11) Replacement Pipelines 2017-2018 
12) CWF – Phasing Concepts 
13) DWA/CVWD/MWD Operations Coordination/Article 21/Pool A/Pool B/Yuba Water 
14) DWA/CVWD/MWD Agreements Update 
15) SGMA Alternative Plans and Bridge Documents 
16) SWP 2018 Water Supply 
17)  ACBCI Law Suits 
18)  Lake Perris Dam Remediation 
19)  Section 14 Pipeline Easements 
20)  DOI Regulation 
21)  Prop. 218 Applicability to Groundwater Recharge Assessment 
22)  Repair of Facility Access Roads Damaged in the September 10 Storm (Araby) 
23)  Whitewater Hydro Operations Coordination with Recharge Basin O&M 

 
 



Page 10 of 10 

 

 
Activities: 
(Cont.) 
 

24)  Multi-Agency Rate Study 
25)  SGMA Tribal Stakeholder Meetings 
26)  Whitewater Spreading Basins – BLM Permits 
27)  Lake Perris Dam Seepage Recovery Project Participation 
28)  Cal Waterfix Cost Allocation 
29)  DWA Surface Water Filtration Feasibility Study 
30)  Modification of our CVRWMP Boundary 
31)  MSWD Mediation 
32) Review Documents for MSWD Public Records Act Request 
33) S1464  - Water Conservation Tax Parity Act (Conservation Rebate Tax) 
34) CRA & SWP Tours 2018 
35) 3M Glass Shield 
36) Snow Creek Gate Locks 
37) MCSB Delivery Updates 
38) DWA SWP Contract Amendment No. 20 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 



4 
 
 
 

Minutes 
Executive Committee Meeting 

March 13, 2018 
   

 
Directors Present: Jim Cioffi, Joe Stuart     
Staff Present:  Mark Krause, Martin Krieger, Steve Johnson 

 
1. Discussion Items 

 
A. Review Agenda for March 20, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

The proposed agenda for the March 20, 2018 meeting was reviewed. 
 

B.   Expense Reports 
 The February expense reports were reviewed.  
 

C. Riverside County LAFCO Nominations 
 The Committee reviewed the request for consideration from Rancho California Water District for Special 

 District Election (Western representative) and Mission Springs Water District’s endorsement letter for 
 Redevelopment Agency Oversight Board. This item will be placed on the Board agenda for consideration. 

  
2.  Other 
 
 A.   2018 Board Conference Schedule 
       The schedule was revised to include travel dates for the CSDA Legislative Days event May 22 – 23 in 
  Sacramento. 
 
 B. CRA Trip Update 
  The upcoming trip attendee’s registration was prioritized. 
     

 3. Adjourn 
 

 

























mark/032018 lafco election 

7-A 

 
 

STAFF REPORT  
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
MARCH 20, 2018 

 
RE: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION ELECTION PROCEEDINGS 

(BALLOT) 
 
 
Attached for the Board’s review are the ballot instructions for Regular Special District 
Member of the Local Agency Formation Commission (Western Riverside County) and 
Special District Appointee to the Consolidated Countywide Redevelopment Oversight 
Board. The Regular Special District Member term is for May 7, 2018 thru May 2, 2022 
and the Redevelopment Oversight Board is for the term beginning July 1, 2018 with no 
fixed expiration. 
 
There are three candidates for Regular Special District Member: 1) Angel Garcia (Rancho 
California Water District), 2) Phil Williams (Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District), and 
3) David Hoffman (Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District). Also attached are 
endorsement requests from RCWD and EVMWD. 
 
The candidates for the Countywide Redevelopment Oversight Board are: 1) Brian Tisdale 
(Northwest Mosquito & Vector Control District), 2) Joseph Tessari (Northwest Mosquito 
& Vector Control District), 3) Phil Williams (Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District), 4) 
Karen Alexander (Northwest Mosquito & Vector Control District), and 5) Russ Martin 
(Mission Springs Water District). Also attached are endorsement requests from EVMWD 
and MSWD. 
 
It is requested that the Board provide direction on the selection for the position of: 1) 
Regular Special District Member of LAFCO (Western Riverside County, and 2) Special 
District Member of the Countywide Redevelopment Oversight Board. 
  
As presiding officer, President Cioffi is authorized to cast a ballot. Ballots must be received 
by LAFCO by 5:00 p.m., Monday, April 9, 2018. 
 









8-A 

Page 1 of 2 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
MARCH 20, 2018 

 
RE: FEBRUARY 2018 WATER USE REDUCTION FIGURES 
 
Desert Water Agency and its customers achieved an 8% percent reduction in potable 

water production during February 2018 compared to the same month in 2013 – the 

baseline year used by the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) to 

measure statewide conservation achievements. DWA continues to report its production 

to the state on a monthly basis, despite mandatory conservation ending in April 2017.  

 

Staff is also tracking the water use compared to the threshold in the rate study regarding 

the proposed drought surcharge. This trigger was not met this month and the cumulative 

since February is far below the drought surcharge trigger (we are 20.45% above the 

baseline). 

DWA is asking its customers to save 10-13% compared to 2013 to help achieve long-

term sustainability. The cumulative savings beginning in June of 2016 when we put our 

10-13% target in place is 17%. 

On the following page is additional information for this month.  

 

 

15

23

39

33

22

18.5

8

16

21

14

29

33

24

15

28

18

11

15.5

10

16

10
76.25

8

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

Savings and Targets
2016 2017 2018 Cumulative (17%)

Target (10-13%) 



  

Page 2 of 2 

 

February 2018 water production  1,751.34 AF 

February 2013 water production   1,901.69 AF 

Percent changed in this month per drought surcharge baseline 
(February 2016) 

10.45% increase 

Quantity of potable water delivered for all commercial, industrial, and 

institutional users for the reporting month 

633.27 AF 

The percentage of the Total Monthly Potable Water Production going 

to residential use only for the reporting month 

63.84% 

Population (inclusive of seasonal residents) 106,550 

Estimated R-GPCD  122.12 

How many public complaints of water waste or violation of 

conservation rules were received during the reporting month? 

26 

How many contacts (written/ verbal) were made with customers for 

actual/ alleged water waste or for a violation of conservation rules? 

8 

How many formal warning actions (e.g.: written notifications, warning 

letters, door hangers) were issued for water waste or for a violation 

of conservation rules? 

5 

How many penalties were issued for water waste or for a violation of 

conservation rules? 

0 

Comments: The Agency’s service area is highly seasonal making population analysis a 

complex task. The State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) analyzes data on a 

per capita basis.  

 

Historically, DWA has submitted data based on the permanent population of the service 

area; however, that data does not accurately reflect water use in DWA’s service area, which 

has a highly seasonal population. Based on local data, the correct population is higher than 

previously reported. The Residential Gallons Per Capita Per Day (R-GPCD) is being 

submitted using the corrected population.  

 

DWA would like it noted that the amount of fresh water outflow to the ocean during the 

month of February was 649,841 acre feet. Additionally, since it began recycling water Desert 

Water Agency has reclaimed 94,926 acre feet. If our recycled water production for this 

month was taken into consideration against our potable production, the conservation 

achieved would have been several percentage points higher. 

 


	032018 Board Agenda
	Item 2 030618 Board Minutes
	MINUTES
	OF THE REGULAR MEETING
	Attendance

	Item 3 032018 GM Report
	MARCH 20, 2018

	Item 4 031318 Exec Cmttee Minutes
	Item 6 032018 Feb Sec Treasury Rpt
	Item 7A 032018 LAFCO Ballot Election staff report
	MARCH 20, 2018

	Item 8A 032018 February 2018 Production Staff Report

